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154 BAY STREET

TORONTO
March 23rd, 1922.TELEPHONE: ADELAIDE 6747

General Sir Arthur Currie,
Principal, McGill University, 

Montreal, Que.
Dear General Currie

Several days ago I wrote you in reference to 
the Business Management Committee of the Canadian National 
Council for Combating Venereal Diseases, 
from the private secretary to the Prime Minister announcing 
that Mr. Mackenzie King and his Cabinet will meet the 
committee in Ottawa, on Wednesday, April 5th, at 12 o'clock.

The Committee will hold a preliminary meeting 
at 9.30 o'clock, the same morning, in the Chateau Laurier.
You will be notified later of the exact room in which this 
meeting will be held.

I now have a wire

May I point out that on the occasion of this 
first meeting and first approach to the new Government a 
great deal depends upon a full attendance, 
you will make a special effort to be present.

A brief preliminary statement as to the 
questions to be discussed with the Government is enclosed 
herewith.

I trust that

Yours sincerely,

GB/MF.
Eno.

eneral Secretary.
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